From: Kumar P M

Sent: 10 February 2023 11:55
To: Bhiwadi Purchase; Accounts
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda

Subject: RE: Enquiry No:EN230203693Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,

Please find below the prices.

.

SR. Product Unit GST
NO. Reference Quantity | Description Price % HSN Code | DELIV
Acti 9 MCB xC60 1P 6A C 2-3
1 A9N1PO6C 150 10000A 130.83 | 18% | 85362030 | WEEK
Prices : FOR Bangalore fright and taxes extra as applicable.
N

Regards ' FA
Kumar P.M. W W#\'

Mob: 9449861201 / 9449861208

POOJA POWER PRODUCTS

E-Mail : kumar@poojapower.com

Web : www.poojapower.com
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AUTHORISED STOCKIST & DISTRIBUTOR FOR SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC
NO : 371 & 372, 15T Floor, 10t Cross Road, 4" Phase,Peenya Industrial Area,Bangalore — 560
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Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203693Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,
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PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEN D i
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY-FOR co.NHRl\meQ_B wgﬁ[tzfs

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUI

DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. O8AAACJ4324M1ZH
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